

NEVADA STATE PURCHASING DIVISION

IT PROJECT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) DEVELOPMENT FORM

Instructions for Completing the IT RFP Development Form:

1) [bookmark: _GoBack]For questions regarding completion of this form, please contact your agency’s assigned Purchasing Officer. For a list of assigned Purchasing Officers please visit http://purchasing.nv.gov/contact/Who_is_my_Purchasing_Officer/.

2) Complete all information required in the following tables.  If not applicable or not required, please put ‘N/A’ in the appropriate section.  The information provided will be included in the appropriate sections of the RFP.

3) The Purchasing Officer will provide you with a draft of the RFP once all information from this form has been incorporated into the IT RFP template.

4) Reach out to your assigned Purchasing Officer if you need a copy of the RFP template for reference while completing this form.

5) Note:  If a previous RFP was done, agencies should review the Q&A from the previous solicitation as well as any negotiated items to make sure everything is covered in the new RFP.

	DEPARTMENT / AGENCY INFORMATION

	Department:
	

	Agency/Division/Bureau:
	

	Contact Person:
	

	Title:
	

	Phone Number:
	

	Email Address:
	

	Mailing Address:
	

	RFP Title:
	

	Previous RFP Number, if applicable:
	RFP #:
	
	Issued by:
	

	Previous Purchasing Contact, if applicable:
	

	Please attach a copy for reference of the previous RFP or Contract if done by agency





	AGENCY BUDGET INFORMATION

Note:  Those items marked with an asterisk (*) must be provided.

	Fund *
	
	Agency *
	
	Org*
	
	Sub Org
	

	Appropriation Unit *
	
	Activity
	
	Function
	

	Object *
	
	Sub Object
	
	Job
	



	FUNDING SOURCE PERCENTAGE(s)

	General Funds:
	
	Highway Funds:
	

	Fees:
	
	Bonds:
	

	Other Funding:
	
	Federal Funds:
	



	TECHNOLOGY INVESTMENT NOTIFICATION (TIN) INFORMATION

	Does this project require a Technology Investment Notification (TIN)?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If so, has it been approved?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	A copy of the TIN approval must be attached when submitting this form.



	CONTRACT INFORMATION

	Anticipated Contract Amount:
	

	Anticipated BOE Date:
	

	Anticipated Contract Term:
	From:
	
	To:
	

	Identify the names and titles of the individuals that will sign the contract:

	Name
	Title

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Identify the name of the individual to whom the insurance documents should be sent:

	Name
	Title
	Email Address

	
	
	


[bookmark: _Hlk19111887]
	STATE RESOURCES

Note:  Identify if there will be any of the following for the project:

	Steering Committee?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Project Sponsor?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Project Manager?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Quality Assurance Monitor?
	Yes
	
	No
	



	STATE RESOURCES

Note:  If the answer was ‘yes’ to any of the above, please provide the following information:

	Project Sponsor:
	Name:
	

	
	Title:
	

	Project Manager:
	Name:
	

	
	Title:
	

	Quality Assurance Monitor:
	Name:
	

	
	Title:
	

	State Project Staff:
	Are there limitations on their availability; i.e., specific time frames they would not be available?  If yes, identify availability limitations below:

	
	



	VENDOR STAFF SKILLS AND EXPERIENCE REQUIRED

Vendors must include resumes for key personnel to be responsible
for performance of any contract resulting from the RFP.

The Purchasing Officer will provide the language associated 
with these sections in the draft RFP for review

	Project Manager?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Technical Lead?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Implementation Lead?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Individual Team Members?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Other Types of Vendor Resources?
	Yes
	
	No
	



	VENDOR STAFF RESUMES

Vendors must include resumes for key personnel to be responsible 
for performance of any contract resulting from the RFP.

The Purchasing Officer will provide a copy of the
Vendor Staff Resume Template in the draft RFP for review

	Do you want vendor staff resumes included for the key personnel?
	Yes:
	
	No:
	



	IT PROCESS SECTIONS

The following sections are part of the Capability Maturity Model (CMM) for IT projects.
CMM is a methodology used to develop and refine an organizations development process.
It shows that the organization has a repeatable/refined process.

Identify which sections are applicable for the project (select all that apply)

The Purchasing Officer will provide the language
associated with these sections in the draft RFP for review 

	Project Management?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Quality Assurance?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Metrics Management?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Design and Development Process?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Configuration Management?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Peer Review Management?
	Yes
	
	No
	



	FINANCIAL HOLD BACKS

The standard is 10% or 15%

	Do you want hold backs?
	Yes:
	
	No:
	If so, what percentage?
	



	FINANCIAL STABILITY

Please check what information you would like the evaluation committee
to use when evaluating each vendor’s financial stability.

	Profit and Loss Statements and Balance Statements?
	Yes:
	
	No:
	

	Dun and Bradstreet Report on successful vendor only?
	Yes
	
	No
	



	FINANCIAL STABILITY 

Please provide the following information as to who will be reviewing, on behalf of the
evaluation committee, the profit and loss and balance statements provided by the
vendor for the committee’s final determination of financial stability for each vendor.

	Name:
	

	Title:
	

	Phone:
	

	Email:
	



	BUSINESS REFERENCES

The Purchasing Officer will provide a copy of the 
Business Reference Template in the draft RFP for review

	Would you like business references?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If so, how many?  Three (3) is the standard.
	

	Identify the type of experience required
	Number of years of experience required

	
	

	
	

	
	




	REFERENCE LIBRARY

	Will there be a reference library?
	Yes:
	
	No:
	

	How will vendors access the reference library; i.e., attachment(s) or URL?
	

	Identify below what will be included in the reference library:

	



	WRITTEN QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Check the appropriate box

Note:  Each additional question and answer period will add additional time to the procurement timeline.

	One (Standard)
	
	Two
	
	Three
	



	PROJECT OVERVIEW

The Project Overview Section should include, at a minimum:

· A brief synopsis of the project and requirements;
· Anticipated project start and end dates;
· Agency responsible for administering the project; and
· Other pertinent information.

	



	GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

The Goals and Objectives Section should include, at a minimum:

· High level goals and objectives of the project

Note:	The Goals and Objectives can be incorporated into the Project Overview Section.  More specific Goals and Objectives should be included in the Scope of Work (SOW) Section.

	



	PROJECT BACKGROUND

The Project Background Section is different than the Project Overview Section and should include, at a minimum:

· The history and reasons behind the project; and
· Any other pertinent information.

	



	AGENCY BACKGROUND

The Agency Background Section should include, at a minimum:

· The agency’s organization and functional units, as applicable;
· Office locations; and
· Staffing to include staffing, locations and relationship to the current project, as applicable.

	



	CONCURRENT IMPACTS/PROJECTS

The Concurrent Impacts/Projects Section should include, at a minimum:

· Concurrent projects that may have an impact on the project identified in the RFP.

	



	CURRENT COMPUTING ENVIRONMENT

The Current Computing Environment Section should include, at a minimum:

· The current computing environment utilized by the agency, including appropriate versions, etc.

	



	PROJECT SOFTWARE

The Project Software Section should include, at a minimum:

· The current desktop tools utilized by the agency, including appropriate versions, etc.

	



	DEVELOPMENT SOFTWARE

Development software is defined as a computer system, toolset and methodology
used to develop and/or modify and test new software applications.

The Development Software Section should include, at a minimum:

· The development software that is utilized by the agency;
· How many licenses the vendor needs to provide; and
· If applicable, how many users will require formal training.

	



	COMPUTING PLATFORM – SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

The Computing Platform – System Requirements Section should include, at a minimum:

· Agency project platform;
· LAN/WAN;
· Output requirements; and
· Any other requirements, as applicable.

	



	SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS – TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

The System Requirements – Technical Requirements Section should include, at a minimum:

· Presentation requirements;
· Data requirements;
· Processing requirements;
· Reporting architecture;
· Programming requirements;
· Development environment;
· Testing environment;
· Training environment;
· Error control;
· On-line help;
· System interfaces;
· Search tools; and
· Any other requirements, as applicable.

	



	FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS

If applicable, the Functional Requirements Section should include a narrative and illustrative definition of business processes independent of any specific technology and/or architecture requirements.

	



	SECURITY STANDARDS – SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

If applicable, the Security Standards – System Requirements Section should include the security standards specific to the agency.  These are over and above the State security standards included in all IT solicitations.

	



	REQUIREMENTS MATRIX

If applicable, the Requirements Matrix Section should include a system requirements matrix.  The matrix can be prepared as an Excel spreadsheet or in a table format with information as to how vendors are required to respond to each requirement.

	



	SCOPE OF WORK (SOW) AND DELIVERABLES

The Scope of Work and Deliverables Section should include:

· Tasks with a defined Objective;
· Activities to meet the Objective; and
· Deliverables tied to each of the Activities.

Note:	The first task should always be ‘Planning and Administration’ and the balance of tasks in the Scope of Work Section should mirror the format of the ‘Planning Administration’ Section in the RFP Template.

	



	PROJECT SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Project Specific Terms and Conditions Section should include:

· Any project specific terms and conditions that need to be included in the RFP.

	



	AGENCY SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Agency Specific Terms and Conditions Section should include:

· Any agency specific terms and conditions that need to be included in the RFP; and
· Any federal requirements that need to be included.

	



	GENERAL INFORMATION/COMMENTS

The General Information/Comments Section should include:

· Any additional information that should be included in the RFP.

	



	AGENCY ATTACHMENTS

· Does your agency have any specific attachments that should be included within the RFP?

· If so, please identify them below and attach them when submitting the IT RFP Development Form to Purchasing.

	







	COST SCHEDULE

Note:  The Cost Schedule should be developed and finalized after the
Scope of Work and Deliverables Sections are completed.

· How do you want the vendor to submit their proposed cost/pricing?

· Provide the type of cost schedule to be utilized so that vendors submit cost/pricing in the same format in order to facilitate a good cost comparison.

· The Cost Schedule can be in an Excel spreadsheet or in a table format.  Note:  The Purchasing Officer can provide an example of the Excel spreadsheet.

· The Cost Schedule should also include any of the following that may be required for the project, if applicable:

· Development and Data Conversion Environments;
· Integration, System Test and User Acceptance Testing (UAT) Environments;
· Training Environment;
· Production Environment;
· Other Associated Costs;
· Rate Schedule for Changes Orders; or
· Annual Product Licensing and Maintenance.

	



	
EVALUATION COMMITTEE

The evaluation committee must comply with NAC 333.162 

	Name
	Title
	Phone Number
	Email Address
	Supervisor

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	




	EVALUATION CRITERIA

The evaluation criteria must comply with NRS 333.335

Note:  If you want additional criteria enter it in the ‘Other’ Section.

	Criteria
	Weight

	1) Demonstrated Competence
	

	2) Experience in Performance of Comparable Engagements
	

	3) Conformance with the Terms of this RFP
	

	4) Expertise and Availability of Key Personnel
	

	5) Cost
	

	Other: 
	



	VENDOR PRESENTATIONS

Vendor presentations will add additional time to the evaluation process.

	Do you want vendor presentations?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If so, up to how many vendors?
	



	VENDOR PRESENTATIONS EVALUATION CRITERIA

Vendor presentations may be scored based on the original evaluation criteria
or new evaluation criteria and weights may be assigned.

	Criteria
	Weight
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